
151/3/37395. November 31, 1934.

Dear Ur:
Answering your letter of Movonbor 19th, inatant, 1

beg to Bay
Our rooor.’.s aho» that the original .vit ce la a ne serve 
-'s allotted as indicated by you at 1470 uorea, xn
1693.1.

un survey in 19.1 by D.-h JlOnner the area la
TNlo was confirmed by theshown at 1103,0 acres. ...

Royal comlaalon on Indian Affairs for British Oolunbia 
-s* a reeerve of 1103.0 uorea leaa right-of-way Üranû 
Trunk Railway so that the irea now stands at 1060.bB 
acres. No doubt proof of this data could be obtained 
fror. the Jeeretary, Depart rant of Indian Affairs, 
Ottawa, who would give whatever directions are necessary 
in this connection.
3opy of letter dutod 16th March 1930, addressed uy 
the late Indian Do Ms a loner Ditohburn to ayaelf when 
1 was holding the post of Indian A teat at Prince Rupert, 
la aent herewith and will indicate the history of 
certain aotims taken toward the clarification of our 
mineral and precious ratals regal étions.

You will bo aware th-t a penult to prospect Indian 
retiervos for .ilnerulw is only rood for one year and would have 
to be renewed to be valid for a Ion -or period; also that 
unless u lease of surfaoo rights hue been obtained fraia 
Ottawa for the operation of a Une or other works, there could 
be no involve uo .t if the Department in any controversy between 

clients ihl those in opposition to then.
I shall be pleased to give you any further particulars 

within ray ability so to do.

3.

your

Sincerely yours,

0. D. rerry,
.sst. Indian Doiumlssloner for B.0.Snol

P/AC

Martin Driffln,ariffin, Montgaaaery k Jalth,609 Bant of Nova Jootia Building, 
Vancouver, 8.D.
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